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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

terrlia=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Theresa Lianzi 

<terrlia@hotmail.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 6:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

Rates 

Once again, Florida utilities are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked 

gas. Not only is the burning of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the 

cost of these fuels is hurting Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to 

the exorbitant costs of energy bills. 

Tampa Electric, Duke Energy Florida and Florida Power & Light continue to report record 

profits and astronomical executive compensation packages. These costs are not being 

absorbed by shareholders, as in the normal course of business, but are being passed on to 

Florida ratepayers. 

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis, has 

become a rubber stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates. Last year 

alone, Tampa Electric received two rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 

their annual fuel cost recovery hearing. The PSC granted Florida Power & Light the largest 

rate hike in history last year as well. 

Floridians are struggling, with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 

for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All of this is because Florida utilities 

continue to double down on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

We're tired of the PSC constantly approving increases to our electric bills. It is outrageous 

that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001-

EI) without even holding public hearings with the opportunity for the public to offer in­

person testimony. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Theresa Lianzi 
10444 Severino Ln 
Fort Myers FL, 33913-8674 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

shellgoeb=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Michelle Goebel 

< shellgoeb@gmail.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

No More Rate Hikes! 

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

energy sources. Denying a hike v.ill de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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

Michelle Goebel 
1701 SW 13 ST 
Boca Raton FL, 33486-6411 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

ascottlynn=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Andy Lynn 

< ascottlynn@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:55 PM 

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

continue to double dov\-n on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels . 

We're tired of the PSC constantly approving increases to our electric bills. It is outrageous 

that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001 -

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

Andy Lynn 
1514 E Scott St. 
Pensacola FL, 32503-4661 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

keelyboo625=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cindy Katanick 

< keelyboo625@bellsouth.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:51 PM 

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

Cindy Katanick 
350 N Pine Island Rd 
Plantation FL, 33324-1849 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

fabfournut58=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kevin Smith 

<fabfournut58@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:43 PM 

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

Kevin Smith 
75 Fairway Dr Apt 29W 
Miami Springs FL, 33166-5860 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

timstarjudy=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Judy Moran 

<timstarjudy@ao/.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:37 PM 

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

energy sources. Denying a hi~e will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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

Judy Moran 
6109 N. Star Dr. 
Panama City FL, 32404-5312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

amannm=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Marianne Amann 

< amannm@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:25 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

No More Rate Hikes! 

The State of Florida takes taxpayer money and gives it to corporations. They have even 

approved rate hikes that went to ceo pay and corporate profits. Once again, Florida utilities 

are asking to raise their rates because of the cost of dirty fracked gas. Not only is the burning 

of fossil fuels hurting our public health and environment, the cost of these fuels is hurting 

Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to the exorbitant costs of 

energy bills. 

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

Marianne Amann 
1069 Wexford Way 
Port Orange FL, 32129-4107 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

carmensb=msn.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Stephen Blakely 

< carmensb@msn.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:23 PM 

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

Stephen Blakely 
1439 Windjammer Loop 
Lutz FL, 33559-6734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

carmen_sb=msn.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Carmen Blakely 

< carmen_sb@msn.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:22 PM 

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

Carmen Blakely 
1439 Windjammer Loop 
Lutz FL, 33559-6734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jennifer=notewranglers.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jennifer McMurtray 

<jennifer@notewranglers.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5: 15 PM 

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

Jennifer McMurtray 
21 7 Lincolnshire RD 
Winter Park FL, 32792-4339 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jackolette=mac.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jackie Duvall 

<jackolette@mac.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:12 PM 

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

Jackie Duvall 
2925 Glenn St 
Gulf Breeze FL, 32563-3142 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

dawnzig=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Dawn Scire 

<dawnzig@hotmail.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:06 PM 

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

Dawn Scire 
3610 Kingston Blvd 
Sarasota FL, 34238-2620 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

simon_strong=rocketmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Simon Strong 

<simon_strong@rocketmail.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:04 PM 

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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor Desantis, has 

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

Simon Strong 
725 West Dilido Drive 
Miami Beach FL, 33139-1155 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

mathenyar=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Albert R. Matheny 

< mathenyar@icloud.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 5:01 PM 

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

Albert R. Matheny 
2613 NW 24th Terrace 
Gainesville FL, 32605-2820 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

marybewell=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary Bobb 

< marybewell@bellsouth.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:59 PM 

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

Mary Bobb 
47 NW 100th Terrace 
Miami FL, 33150-1207 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

shelleshel=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Michele Ventura 

< shelleshel@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:58 PM 

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

Michele V enturo 
10898 102nd st. 
Largo FL, 33773-4141 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

knocky93=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Joyce Lahna <knocky93 

@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:39 PM 

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

Floridians are struggling, ·with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 

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

Joyce Lahna 
119 George Miller road 
Hastings FL, 32145-4414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

mdinamagic=mac.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Owanza di Mdina 

<mdinamagic@mac.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:32 PM 

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

continue to double do\\in on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

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

Owanza di Mdina 
7115 Sandhills Pl. 
Lakewood Ranch FL, 34202-2597 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

pa1lmall69=comcast.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of David Walls Sr. <pallmall69 

@comcast.net> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:19 PM 

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

energy sources. Denying a hike ¥.ill de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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

David Walls Sr. 
13132 SE CR 137 
Jasper FL, 32052-3858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

mwalls50=comcast.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary WALLS <mwallsS0 

@comcast.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:18 PM 

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

that they are about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 2022000 I -

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

Mary WALLS 
10450 Keuka Drive 
Jacksonville FL, 32218-5220 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

milomorai01 =yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gavi Stevens 

<milomorai01@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:12 PM 

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

I have been a homeowner since 1977 and can only remember once - ONCE - in the ensuing 

45 years that the PSC refused to grant the utilities the rate hikes they demanded. One time in 

45 years - if that is not being in the pocket of the utilities then I do not know what is. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Gavi Stevens 
460 Deville Dr. E 
Largo FL, 33771-1113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

lgaiefsky=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cheryl Gaiefsky 

< lgaiefsky@aol.com > 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:11 PM 

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

person testimony . .. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl Gaiefsky 
1041 Cross Cut Way 
Longwood FL, 32750-3079 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

maryannb1 =verizon.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary Ann Beck 

<maryannb1@verizon.net> 

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

Mary Ann Beck 
2426 Richmond Greens Ct 
Sun City Center FL, 33573-7181 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

crozrus==yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Karen Crosby 

< crozrus@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 4:04 PM 

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

Karen Crosby 
3323 Pine Tree Dr 
Edgewater FL, 32141-6601 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jimmydoty1 =gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jimmy Doty <jimmydoty1 

@gmail.com> 
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

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from reco.rd rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Jimmy Doty 
461 Golf Blvd 
Daytona Beach FL, 32118-3648 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

gcraciun1 =yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of George Craciun <gcraciun1 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:58 PM 

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

George Craciun 
12811 Flint Creek Rd. 
Thonotosassa FL, 33592-2660 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jimmydoty1 =gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jimmy Doty <jimmydoty1 

@gmail.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:57 PM 

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
461 GolfBlvd 
Daytona Beach FL, 32118-3648 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jimloveland52=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jim Loveland 

<jimloveland52@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:54 PM 

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

continue to double dm.vn on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

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

Jim Loveland 
2500 54th Ave N Lot 100 
St Petersburg FL, 33714-1970 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

solfjoanb=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Joan Balfour 

< solfjoanb@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:48 PM 

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

Joan Balfour 
6249 Copper Lake Ct 
Boynton Beach FL, 33437-5504 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

novices.05.guitar=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Rick Marino 

< novices.05.guitar@icloud.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:47 PM 

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

Rick Marino 
8 Zeppo ct 
Palm Coast FL, 32164-5234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

lisannep=bellsouth.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lisanne Panter 

< lisannep@bellsouth.net > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:45 PM 

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

Lisanne Panter 
8732 Rodeo Dr 
Lake Worth FL, 33467-1142 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

nancy.boop=live.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nancy Walker 

< nancy.boop@live.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:41 PM 

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

Nancy Walker 
705 S Edgemon Ave 
Winter Springs FL, 32708-6003 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

kkelleyh=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kathleen Kelley 

< kkelleyh@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:36 PM 

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

Kathleen Kelley 
7161 Sandpoint Dr 
Brooksville FL, 34601-5501 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

mccunesfla=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bonnie McCune 

< mccunesfla@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:28 PM 

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

Bonnie McCune 
5631 SW 78th St. Apt 3 
Miami FL, 33143-5644 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

triciap5205=verizon.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Patricia Palmer 

<triciap5205@verizon.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:18 PM 

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

Patricia Palmer 
5205 Lakehurst Ct 
Palmetto FL, 34221-1538 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

mona.hegarty=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mona Tichenor 

< mona.hegarty@hotmail.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:10 PM 

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

~nergy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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

Mona Tichenor 
1659 2nd St. #502 
Sarasota FL, 34236-8559 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

johnee_t=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of John Thompson 

<johnee_t@hotmail.com > 

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

John Thompson 
3337 Spring Mill Circle 
Sarasota FL, 34239-6719 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

docla66=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lisa Tichenor <docla66 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:09 PM 

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

Lisa Tichenor 
1659 2nd St. #502 
Sarasota FL, 34236-8559 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jazinol=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lorianne Viglione-Rose 

<jazinol@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 3:03 PM 

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

Lorianne Viglione-Rose 
7001 142ND AVE LOT 210 
Largo FL, 33771-4746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

helentmreynolds=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Helen Reynolds 

< helentmreynolds@icloud.com > 

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

Helen Reynolds 
4701 SW 11th St 
Plantation FL, 33317-4805 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

sashaturiano=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Donna Turiano 

<sashaturiano@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:53 PM 

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

Donna Turiano 
3832 Collinwood Lane 
West Palm Beach FL, 33406-4154 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

wmanla=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Wayne Mania 

<wmanla@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:40 PM 

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

Wayne Mania 
121 Island Dr 
Key Biscayne FL, 33149-2409 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

citizen101 =earthlink.net@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jeff Thompson <citizen101 

@earthlink.net> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:24 PM 

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

Jeff Thompson 
575 East Lake Road 
Quincy FL, 32351-8093 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

aprilannc=live.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of April Comstock 

< aprilannc@live.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:21 PM 

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

April Comstock 
1332 S Keene rd. 
Clearwater FL, 33756-3660 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

samarah.u=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Samarah Uriarte 

<samarah.u@hotmail.com> 

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

Samarah Uriarte 
18100 Atlantic Blvd. 
North Miami Beach FL, 3 3160-2 790 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

rju7462854=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Randi Justin <rju7462854 

@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:20 PM 

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

Randi Justin 
3341 NW 47th Terrace 
Lauderdale Lakes FL, 33319-6729 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

cluster1 =live.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cynthia Luster <cluster1 

@live.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:19 PM 

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

Cynthia Luster 
1836 S Park Ave. 
Titusville FL, 32780-3333 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

rolenio=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Olenio Rita <rolenio@aol.com> 

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

Olenio Rita 
18536 Otterwood ave 
Tampa FL, 33647-1833 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

ppattiplcsam=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Scott AND Patti Martin 

< ppattiplcsam@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:11 PM 

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

energy sources. Denying a hike will de-incentivize the continued use of the$e dirty fuels. 

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

Scott AND Patti Martin 
17249 Helen K Drive 
Spring Hill FL, 34610-7720 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

t_nordquist=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Teresa Nordquist 

<t_nordquist@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:05 PM 

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

Teresa Nordquist 
18014 Forest Retreat Lane 
Tampa FL, 33647-3165 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

browe5225=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of william rowe < browe5225 

@yahoo.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 2:04 PM 

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

william rowe 
246 Via Russo Ln. 
Lake Mary FL, 32746-1540 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

jane2002=live.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jane Rodgers <jane2002 

@live.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :58 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

No More Rate Hikes Desantis & PSC! 

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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Desantis, has become a rubber 

stamp for the continual requests by utilities to raise their rates. Last year alone, Tampa 

Electric received two rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to their annual fuel 

cost recovery hearing. The PSC granted Florida Power & Light the largest rate hike in history 

last year as well. 

Floridians are struggling, with many needing to decide whether to keep the power on or pay 

for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All of this is because Florida utilities 

continue to double down on expensive fossil fuels. 

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

Jane Rodgers 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd., #219 
Pensacola FL, 32534-9413 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

gipsyfield=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Gipsy Field 

<gipsyfield@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :56 PM 

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

Gipsy Field 
509 Gardens Dr Apt 202 
Pompano Beach FL, 33069-6413 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

rrobin220=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Rory Robinson <rrobin220 

@aol.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :47 PM 

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

Rory Robinson 
26816 Augusta Springs Circle 
Leesburg FL, 34748-1230 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

robertsavery17=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Avery Dye 

< robertsavery17@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :44 PM 

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

person testimony . . 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Avery Dye 
P.O. Box 1115 
Nokomis FL, 34274-1115 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

via_twenty_Of=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of B Connors <via_twenty_ 

Of@icloud.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :37 PM 

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

cost of these fuels is hurttng Floridians. We are in a housing crisis and much of that is due to 

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

that they are .about to approve another round of increases to our bills (Docket No. 20220001-

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

B Connors 
104 East Pasco Lane 
Cocoa Beach FL, 32931-3646 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

heatherbraut=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Heather Braut 

< heatherbraut@yahoo.com> 

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

Heather Braut 
427 Picasso Dr 
Nokomis FL, 34275-1448 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

sugaree01 =aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Whitney Watters <sugaree01 

@aol.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :34 PM 

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

person testimony. You totally focus on interests that do not help the daily lives of Floridians. 

You will not get my vote for any political office. 

Please stop the utility rate hikes! We are already struggling from record rate hikes this year. 

Please don't approve any more. 

Sincerely, 

Whitney Watters 
24 riberia st 
st augustine FL, 32084-3591 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

1richardson0417=yahoo:com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Lynn Richardson 

<1richardson0417@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :33 PM 

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

for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. ·All of this is because Florida utilities 

continue to double down on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

energy sources. Denying a hike ·will de-incentivize the continued use of these dirty fuels. 

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

Lynn Richardson 
4020 87th Ter 
Pinellas Park FL, 33782-5801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

cornfieldpnt=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of David Cornell 

<cornfieldpnt@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :29 PM 

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

continue to double dov.'Il on expensive fossil fuels, rather than move to clean, renewable 

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

David Cornell 
PO Box 67301 
Saint Petersburg FL, 33736-7301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

bandestromberg=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bennett Stromberg 

< bandestromberg@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :28 PM 

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

alone, Tan1pa Electric received two rate hikes over 30% each for fuel costs, in addition to 

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

Bennett Stromberg 
10640 NW 20th St. 
Pembroke Pines FL, 33026-2308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

volson8=icloud.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Victoria Olson <volson8 

@icloud.com> 
Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :16 PM 

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

The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), appointed by Governor DeSantis; has 

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

Victoria Olson 
4170 NW 11th Ave 
Fort Lauderdale FL, 33309-4611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

deliatigermom=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Cathy Delia 

< deliatigermom@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1:15 PM 

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

for other necessities like food, medicine and rent. All ohhis is because Florida utilities 

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

Cathy Delia 
3774 SE 6TH AVENUE 
Cape Coral FL, 33904-5203 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

peacetopower=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nicolas Davies 

< peacetopower@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :15 PM 

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

Nicolas Davies 
1165 NE 127th St. 
North Miami FL, 33161-5021 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

timoswald=mail.com@mg.gospririgboard.io on behalf of Tim Oswald 

<timoswald@mail.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1:14 PM 

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

Tim Oswald 
425 NE 27th Dr 
Wilton Manors FL, 33334-2027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

vjonesy=yahoo.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Vicki Jones 

<vjonesy@yahoo.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 1 :07 PM 

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

Vicki Jones 
1416 Overlook Rd 
Belle Isle FL, 32809-6135 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Clark, 

tammylettieri=aol.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Tammy Lettieri 

<ta·mmylettieri@aol.com > 

Saturday, December 17, 2022 12:59 PM 

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

Tammy Lettieri 
3302 Carambola Circle S. 
Coconut Creek FL, 33066-2147 

1 




